
538

HUNDRED AND FORTY-FIRST
MEETING

Reld at the Palais de Chaillot} Paris}
on Tuesday} 16 N ovember 1948} at 8.30 p.m.

Chairman: Ml'. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

66. Draft international declaration of
human rights (E/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 21 / continued)

The CHAIRMAN stated that article 21, as
amended during the previous meeting, would be
first voted paragraph by paragraph and then as
a. whole.

The representatives of ARGENTINA, HAITI and'
the UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS de­
clared that paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of article 21
had been adopted at the previous meeting, and
that consequently tlley should not be put to ilie
vote a second time.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) stated that para­
graph 2, in particular, had been already adopted
by the Committee in its entirety.

The CHAIRMAN replied that no paragraph had
been voted on in its entirety, with the exception
of paragraph 4 (140th meeting). The vote would
therefore be taken on the first three paragraphs
separately, and then on the whole aliide.

Paragraph 1 was adopted unanimously.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) requested that tl1e vote on paragraph 2
as amended be taken by roU-caU.

The vote was taken by roll-caU} as follows:
The Philippines} having been drawn by lot by

the Chairman, was called upon to vote first.
In favour: Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist

Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Argentina, Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile, Cuba, Czecho~

slovakia, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ethio­
pia, Haiti, Honduras, India, Mexico.

Against: Sweden, Turkey, United Kingdom,
United States of America, Australia, Belgium,
Brazil, Canada, China, France, Greece, Lebanon,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Paraguay.

Abstaining: Saudi Arabia, Uruguay Burma
Gtlatemala, Pakistan. "

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 17 votes ta 16
with 5 abstentions. }

Ml'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) pointed (lut that
paragraph 2 was composed of two sentences each
of which had been adopted separately at th~ pre­
vious meeting. Had those sentences been num­
bered, as separate paragraphs, as they should have
been, the vote just taken by the Committee would
have been unnecessary.

Mr. CASSIN (France) called attention to a dis­
crepancy between the French and English texts
of paragraph 3: for Quiwnque travaille the
English text gave merely "Everyone".

CENT QUARANTE ET UNIEME
SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mardi 16 novembre 1948, à 20 h. 30.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

66. Projet de déclaration intel'nationale
des droits de l'homme (E/800)
(suite)

ARTICLE 21 (suite)

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce que l'article 21, amendé
au cours de la séance précédente, sera mis aux
voix, d'abord paragraphe par paragraphe, puis
dans son ensemble.

Les représentants de l'ARGENTINE, d'HAÏTI et
de l'UNION DES RÉPUBLIQUES SOCIALISTES
SOVIÉTIQUES déclarent que les paragraphes 1, 2 et
3 de l'article 21 ayant été adoptés au cours de la
séance précédente, il n'y a pas lieu de les soumettre
à un nouveau vote.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) rappelle que le
paragraphe 2, en particulier, a déjà été adopté
en entier par la Commission.

Le PRÉSIDENT répond qu'aucun paragraphe n'a
été adopté dans son ensemble, à l'exception du
paragraphe 4 (l40ème séance). Par conséquent, il
sera procédé à un vote distinct sur les trois
premiers paragraphes et, ensuite, sur l'ensemble
de l'article.

A l'unanimité, le paragraphe 1 est adopté.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) demande que le vote sur le
paragraphe 2 amendé ait lieu par appel nominal.

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
L'appel commence par les Philippines} do lit le

nom est tÏ1'é au sort par le Président.
Votent pour: Pologne, République socialiste

soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Républiques
socialistes soviétiques, Venezuela, Yougoslavie,
Argentine, République socialiste soviétique de
Biélorussie, Chili, Cuba, Tchécoslovaquie, Dane­
mark, République Dominicaine, Ethiopie, Haïti,
Honduras, Inde, Mexique.

Votent contre: Suède, Turquie, Royaume-Uni,
Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Australie, Belgique,
Brésil, Canada, Chine, France, Grèce, Liban,
Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Paraguay.

S'abstiennent: Arabie saoudite, Uruguay,
Birmanie, Guatemala, Pakistan.

Par 17 voix contre 16, avec 5 abstentlolls, le
paragraphe 2 est adopté.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) fait observer que le
paragraphe 2 se compose de deux phrases, toutes
deux adoptées séparément au cours de la séance
précédente. Si ces phrases avaient été présentées
sous forme de paragraphes distincts, le vote auquel
vient de procéder la Commission n'aurait pas été
nécessaire.

M. CASSIN (France) attire l'attention de la
Commission sur la divergence entre les textes
français et anglais du paragraphe 3: au lieu de
",Quiconque travaille" le texte anglais comporte
Simplement evel'yone.

Paragrap.
3 abstentio11

The CH)

had been a
article woul

Mr. DER

vote on arti

A vote w
Liberia} f.

-I1UJn, was CG

ln favou:
Socialist Rf
publics, Un
tina, Bye10r
Cuba, Czec
public, Ethi

Against:
Pakistan, _
Kingdom} l
Belgium, E
Lebanon.

Abstaini1
Burma, Ca

Article 2
votes being
.5 abstentio:

The CIlJ\

to explain 1

Mr. SA!'
taken by tb
bers had re
which it w
tion, mereI­
with some'

Mrs. BEI

voted in fa'
considered
effort ta a
the Commi
part of tb
who1e. ShI
sicler the s

The CH
of the ru]
decide by
substance

Mr. Co
founcl re~
absent, al]
fit ta vot(
been appl
meetings,
a vital ht
would be
the worlH

Mr. TI
with rësj
reservcdl
Cuba (A
unreservl
the USS
might be
for reasl
that attit



539

'E ET UNIEME
rCE
i Chaillot, Paris,
1 1948, à 20 h. 30.

S MALIK (Liban).

ltion internationale
'homme (E/800)

que l'article 21, amendé
écédente, sera mis aux

par paragraphe, puis

i\RGENTINE, d'HAÏTI et
UBLIQUES SOCIALISTES
: les paragraphes 1, 2 et
adoptés au cours de la

pas lieu de les soumettre

Cuba) rappelle que le
lier, a déjà été adopté
on.

[u'auct1ll paragraphe n'a
~mble, à l'exception du
IlCe). Par conséquent, il

distinct sur les trois
ensuite, sur l'enscmble

·a.phe 1 est adopfé.

; Républiques socialistes
que le vote sur le
ieu par appel nominal.

IJar appel nominal.

les Philippines, dont le
Président.
, République socialiste
Inion des Républiques
Tenezuela, Yougoslavie,
iocialiste soviétique de
Tchécoslovaquie, Dane­
licaine, Ethiopie, Haïti,

Turquie, Royaull1e-Uni,
Australie, Belgique,

France, Grèce, Lihan,
de, Norvège, Paraguay.

saoudite, Uruguay,
dstan.
, avec 5 absteJItioJfs. le

li) fait observer que le
de deux phrases, toutes
t au cours de la séance
s avaient été présentées
; distincts, le vote auquel
mission n'aurait pas été

attire l'attention de la
rgence entre les textes
.ragraphe 3: aLt lieu de
texte anglais comporte

Paragraph 3 was cUlopted by 32 votes to 1, with
3 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN stated that, as paragraph 4
had been adopted at the previous meeting, the'
article would be put ta the vote as a whole.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) requested a roll-calI
vote on article 21 as a whole, as amended.

A vote was taken by roll-call, as follows:
Liberia, having been drawn by lot by the Chair­

·man, was called upon to vote first,
In favOlw: Mexico, Paland, Ukrainian Soviet

'Socialist Repl1blic, Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
-publics, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Argen­
tina, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Chile,
Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Denmarlc, Dominican Re-'
-public, Ethiopia, Haiti, Honduras.

Against: Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway,
Pakistan, Paraguay, Sweden, Turkey, United
Kingdom, United States of America, Australia,
J3elgiuln, Brazil, China, France, Greece, India,
Lebanon.

Abstainin.g: Peru, Saudi Arabia, Afghanistan,
Burma, Canada, Guatemala.

Article 21 as amended, was not adopted, 17
votes being cast in favour and 17 against, with
>6 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN called on speakers who wished
ta explain their vote.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) deplored the vote
takcn by the Committee, of which haH the mem­
bers had refl1sed to recognize a fundamental right
which it was essential to include in the declara­
tion, merely because they had not been satisfied
with some of the provisions of article 21.

Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmarlc) stated that she had
voted in favour of the article, even though she had
cO~lsidered the drafting imperfect, precisely in an
effort ta avoid the ridiculous situation in which
the Committee fOl1nd itself, having accepted each
part of the article separately and rejected the
whole. She hoped it would be possible to recon­
sider the subj eet matter of that article.

The CHAIRMAN remarlced that under rule 112
of the rules of procedure the Committee could
decide by a two-thirds majority ta reconsider the
substance of the article.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) expressed pro­
found regret that a rrumber of members were
absent, and that haH of those present had scen
fit ta vote down a text, the parts of which had
been approved by the maj ority at two separate
meetings, thereby exc1uding from the declaration
a vital human right. The various representatives
would be hard put ta it ta explain that action to
the workers of their respective countries.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCI-IAGA (Uruguay) said,
with respect ta paragraph 2, that he had un­
reservcdly sl1pported the sentence proposed by
Cuba (NC.3/232/Corr.1) and had been just as
unreservedly opposed ta the sentence proposed by
the USSR (E/SOO, page 34) in the fear that it
might be interpreted as permitting discrimination
for reasons other than those given. In spite of
that attitude, he had voted in favour of the article

Par 32 voix contre une, avec 3 abstentions, le
paragraphe 3 est adopté. .

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce que le paragraphe 4
ayant été adopté au cours de la séance précédente,
il sera procédé au vote sur l'ensemble de l'article.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) demande qu'il soit
procédé au vote par appel nominal sur l'ensemble
de l'article 21 amendé.

Il est procédé au vote par appel nominal.
L'appel commence par le Libéria, dont le nom

est tiré au sort par le Président.
Votent pour: Mexique, Pologne, République

socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des
Républiques socialistes soviétiques, Urngnay,
Venezuela, Yougoslavie, Argentine, République
socialiste soviétique de Biélorussie, Chili, Cuba,
Tchécoslovaquie, Danemark, République Domini­
caine, Ethiopie, Haïti, Honduras.

Votent contre: Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zélande,
Norvège, Pakistan, ParagLtay, Suède, Turquie,
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Australie,
Belgique, Brésil, Chine, France, Grèce, Inde,
Liban.

S'abstiennent: Pérou, Arabie saoudite, Afgha­
nistan, Birmanie, Canada, Guatemala.

Il y a 17 voix pour, 17 voix contre, et 6
abstentions. L'article 21 tel qu'il a été amendé
n'est pas adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT invite les orateurs qui désirent
expliquer leur vote à prendre la parole.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) regrette le vote que la
Commission vient d'émettre. Parce que centaines
dispositions de l'article 21 ne leur convenaient
pas, la moitié des membres de la Commission ont
refusé de reconnaître un droit fondamental qu'il
est essentiel d'inscrire dans la déclaration.

Mme BEGTRUP (Danemark) a voté en faveur
de l'article, bien qu'elle en ait troLtvé la rédaction
imparfaite, parce qu'elle désirait éviter la situation
ridicule dans laquelle la Commission vient de se
mettre en adoptant les diverses parties de l'article
prises séparément et en rejetant l'ensemble. Elle
espère qu'il sera possible d'examiner à nouveau
cet article quant au fond.

Le PRÉSIDENT fait observer qu'aux termes de
l'article 112 du règlement intérieur, la Com:nis­
sion peut décider, à la majorité des deux tiers,
de reprendre l'examen de l'article quant au fond.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) déplore profondé­
ment l'absence d'un certain nombre de membres,
ainsi que le fait que la moitié des membres pré­
sents ait cru pouvoir voter contre un texte. d~l1!
les éléments avaient été adoptés par la maJonte
au cours de deux séances différentes. De ce fait,
ces représentants ont éliminé de la déclaration un
droit de caractère primordial. Les membres en
question auront du mal à expliq?er leur acte aux
travailleurs de leurs pays respectifs.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguar) cléclar~
qu'en ce qui concerne le raragraphe 2, Il a ~lonne
son appui inconditionnel a la phrase proposee par
Cuba (A/C.3/232/Corr. 1), et qu'il s'est opposé
d'une façon tout aussi catégorique à la phrase pro­
posée par l'URSS (lYS.oo, rage 3~)} dans la
crainte qu'elle pourra~t e~re mterpretee cO.l11me
autorisant la discrim111atlOn pour des raIsons
~utres que celles données. Néanmoins, il a voté

.~
'~~: r~



as a whole, as a negative vote would have meant
omission of a right which it was essential to state
i.n the declaration.

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Be1gium) had voted against
article 21 because in its amended form it was a
monstrosity. Sorne parts of it conflicted with
others. Moreover, when the words "without dis­
tinction as to race, nationality or sex" were seen
in conjunction wit~ article 2, it beca:ne. ob,:ious
that they could be mterpreted as restnc.t1ve, l;taS­
much as they listed only three of the elght ~mds
of discrimination given in that article. He wls?ed
to make it clear that those who had voted agamst
article 21 had done so not in a reactionary frame
of mind but because they did not wish to limit
in any way the generous sentiments expressed in
article 2 and because they were anxious to draft
a document worthy of the United Nations.

Mr. CONTOUMAS (Greece) agreed with the
Belgian representative. He too had voted against
article 21 because the phrase dealing with dis­
crimination was a grave mistake, and also because
he had found some parts of the article repetitious
and paragraph 4 superfluous.

Mr. WATT (Australia) had voted against
article 21 for much the same reasons as the Bel­
gian representative.

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru) thought that the Com­
mittee undoubtedly wanted to include in the decla­
ration an article dealing with the right to worie,
a right already recogniz~d in numerous conven­
tions. Such an article should, however, be brieE,
simple and not open to misinterpretation.

Invoking rule 112 of the rules of procedure, he
made a motion to reconsider article 21.

In the course of a procedural debate, the
CHAIRMAN he1d that rule 117 of the rules of pro­
cedure left to the Chairman's discretion to permit
or not explanations of their votes by members,
while the representatives of the BYELORUSSIAN
SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLIC, CUBA, the UNION
OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS and URUGUAY
thought that the Chairman could exercise discre­
tion only as regards permitting the explanation of
votes before or penuitting it after the vote was
taken. The representatives of CHINA FRANCE
and BELGIUM interpreted rule 117 to ~ean that
a motion to reconsider did not take precedence
over the explanation of votes and that therefore
the explanations should continue.

Mr. ALVARADO (Peru) postponed his motion
untp ail representatives who wished to explain
thelr votes had had an opportunity to do so.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) said that the USSR de1egation had voted
m favour of ail the parts of article 21 and of the
a;ticle as a whole. An article dealing with the
nght to worie-one of the most important rights
in the declaration-eould not be excluded under
any pretext whatever. To do so would be to flout
the hopes of workers, who represented the over­
v:heln;ing. majo;ity of mankind. The disgraceful
situation ln whlch the Committee fotmd itself as
a result of its final vote must somehow be
remedied.

en faveur de l'ensemble de l'article, attendu qu'un
vote négatif signifierait le rejet d'un droit qu'il
est indispensable d'inscrire dans la déclaration.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) a voté contre l'arti­
cle 21 parce que, sous sa forme amendée, cet
article est absurde. Certaines de ses parties se
contredisent. En outre, il est évident que les
termes "sans distinction de race, de nationalité Ott
de sexe" peuvent prendre, si on les envisage par
rapport à l'article 2, un sens restrictif, attendu
qu'ils n'énoncent que trois formes de discrimi­
nation sur les huit que cite cet article. M.
Dehousse tient à souligner que les représentants
qui ont voté contre l'article 21 n'avaient pas de
desseins réactionnaires; ils n'ont simplement pas
voulu restreindre, de quelque manière que ce fÎlt,
la portée généreuse de l'article 2 et ils ont été
mûs par le désir d'élaborer un texte digne des
Nations Unies.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) est d'accord avec le
représentant de la Belgique. Il a été de ceux qui
ont voté contre l'article 21 parce que la phrase
relative à la discrimination est une erreur grave,
parce qu'il a trouvé des redites dans certaines
parties de l'article et parce que le paragraphe 4
est superflu.

M. WATT (Australie) a voté contre l'article 21
pour des raisons analogues à celles du représen­
tant de la Belgique.

M. ALVARADO (Pérou) ne doute pas que la
Commission désire inclure dans la déclaration un
article traitant du droit au travail, droit qui est
déjà reconnu dans de nombreuses conventions.
Cependant, un tel article devrait être bref, sim­
ple et ne pas prêter à des interprétations erronées.

Invoquant l'article 112 du règlement intérieur,
M. Alvarado propose de reprendre l'examen de
l'article 21.

Un débat s'ouvre sur la procédure. Le PRÉSI­
DENT estime qu'aux termes de l'article 117 du
règlement, le Président peut autoriser ou non les
explications de vote par les membres. Les repré­
sentants de la RÉPUBLIQUE SOCIALISTE SOVIÉTIQUE
DE BIÉLORUSSIE, de CUDA, de l'UNION DES RÉ­
PUBLIQUES SOCIALISTES SOVIÉTIQUES et de l'URU­
GUAY pensent, au contraire, que le Président est
uniquement habilité à autoriser ces explications
avant ou après le vote. Selon les représentants de
la CHINE, de la FRANCE et de la BELGIQUE, l'arti­
cle 117 signifie qu'une motion tendant à un nouvel
examen d'une question n'a pas priorité sur les
explications de vote; par conséquent ces explica­
tions cloivent se poursuivre.

M. ALVARADO (Pérou) ajourne sa motion jus­
qu'au moment où tous les représentants désireux
d'expliquer leur vote auront pu le faire.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) déclare que la délégation. de l'URSS
a voté en faveur de toutes les parties de l'article
21 ainsi que pour l'article clans son ensemble. On
ne peut, sous aucun prétexte, exclure de la
déclaration un article concernant le droit au tra­
vail, qui est l'un des droits les plus importants à
inscrire dans la déclaration. L'exclure serait tour­
ner en dérision les espoirs des travailleurs, qui
représentent l'immense majorité de l'espèce hu­
maine. Il faut trouver un moyen de sortir de la
situation scandaleuse dans laquelle la Commission
s'est mise à la suite de son dernier vote.

The USSR d
because that arl
and the right
"without distine
The objection t
unjustified: sine
ail the forms (
ployment had 1
been a l'cal desi
gations which b
that not an forr
could have sug€
They had not 1

bun defeated
wish ta see in
ding discrimina
in connexion v.

Article 21 1
Those ideas wc
declaration. Otl
peoplcs of the'

Ml'. Pavlov
1 of his amendm.

ventcd him fro
hoped that on
finitely reject :
cepts mere1y
which could be
ments, and th~

article 21 and

Ml'. PÉREZ 1
vated for artic
contained def(
qualities outw
were due ta
committee whi,
his delegation,
speeches and 1
amcndments, a
sidcred. Thost
accepted sinec
adopted by (
Committee.

He regrette
an article wh
public opinion
mittee had fai
amendment wl
each worker s
ing ta his nee(
progressive lei
mittee had ace
persan had th
because that i
human persan

The rights
been incorpol
conventions d
Organisation ~

appea1' less l
principle of tl
to remedy tl
adopt the Pe

540



541

j"

~
1r'~

~ , ! - .-La délégation de l'URSS a voté en faveur de
l'article 21 parce que celui-ci reconnaît le droit
au travail et le droit au salaire égal à travail égal
"sans distinction de race, de nationalité ou de
sexe." L'objection selon laquelle. cette phrase a
un sens restrictif est mal fondée; en effet, le
terme "race" comprend les races de couleur, de
sorte que toutes· les formes de discrimination en
matière d'emploi se trouvent être énoncées. De
plus, si elles désiraient réellement améliorer cet
article, les délégations qui ont voté contre lui,
sous prétexte qu'il ne visait pas toutes les formes
de discrimination, auraient pu proposer que l'on
citât d'autres formes de discrimination. Or, elles
n'ont pas songé à le faire. En réalité, l'article a
été rejeté parce que les Puissances coloniales ne
désirent pas voir dans la déclaration un article
interdisant, à propos de l'emploi, la discrimina­
tion en raison de la race, de la nationalité
et du sexe.

L'article 21 contient des idées progressives.
Ces idées devront être inscrites dans la déclara­
tion, sinon celle-ci sera rejetée par les peuples de
l'univers à qui' elle est destinée.

M. Pavlov signale qu'il a voté en faveur de
l'ensemble de l'article, bien que l'u11 des amende­
ments proposés par lui ait été rejeté. Il exprime
l'espoir que les autres représentants ne repous­
seront pas définitivement les concepts essentiels
de progrès pour de simples questions de détail
qui pourraient être résolues au moyen de modifi­
cations de rédaction, et qu'ils accepteront de re­
prendre l'examen de l'article 21 afin de l'insérer
dans la déclaration.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) a voté pour l'article
21 tout en reconnaissant que la rédaction n'en
était pas parfaite; ses qualités cependant l'em­
portent sur les défauts. On a voulu se passer du
comité de rédaction dont la délégation de Cuba
a maintes fois proposé la création; on a imposé
des limites de temps trop rigoureuses pour les
interventions et l'on a présenté des amendements
insuffisamment étudiés. Il a bien fallu accepter
ces inconvénients, puisqu'ils résultaient d'une
décision prise par la majorité de la Commission.

Mais il est regrettable qu'un article attendu avec
impatience par l'opinion publique ait été rejeté.
Il est regrettable également que la Commission
n'ait pas adopté la partie de l'amendement de
Cuba qui énonce le principe selon lequel tout
travailleur doit être rémunéré selon ses besoins,
principe accepté par la plüpart des législations
progressives. M. Pérez Cisneros est heureux,
par contre, que la Commission ait adopté la pro­
position de Cuba qui dit que tout individu a le
droit de suivre librement sa vocation, car ce
principe implique le libre développement de la
personnalité humaine.

Les droits énoncés à l'article 21 figurent déjà
dans certaines législations nationales et dans les
conventions rédigées par' l'Organisation interna­
tionale du Travail; il ne faut pas que l'Assemblée
générale se montre ,moins amie du pr.og:ès, il
fàut au contraire, qu elle approuve le pnnclpe de
la dignité qui s'attache au travail de l'homme.
Pour sortir de l'impasse, la Commission devrait
adopter la motion du Pérou.

The USSR delegation had voted for article 21
because that article recognized the right to work
and the right to equal pay for equal work
Hwithout distinction as to race, nationality or sex".
The objection that the phrase was restrictive was
unjustified: since the ward "race" included colour,
ail the forms of discrimination relevant to em­
ployment had been listed. Moreover, had there
bcen a real desire to improve the article, the dele­
gations which had voted against it on the ground
that not aIl forms of discrimination were included
could have suggested the addition of other forms.
They had not done 50. The article had, in fact,
been defeated because colonial Powers did not
wish to see in the declaratkm an article forbid­
ding discrimination as to race, nationality or sex
in connexion with work. .

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) said that he had
voted for article 21 although he recognized that it
contained defects in drafting; but its positive
qualities outweighed its defects. Those defects
were due to the absence of the drafting sub­
committee which had been proposed repeatedly by
his de1egation, to the excessive time limitation on
speeches and to deadlines for the submission of
amendments, ail of which had not been duly con­
sidered. Those disadvantages, however, must be
accepted since they arose from a procedure
adopted by decision of the majority of the
Committee.

He regretted that the Committee had rej ected
an article which had been eagerly awaited by
public opinion. He regretted too that the Com­
mittee had failed to adopt that part of the Cuban
amendment which had embodied the principle that
each worker should receive remuneration accord­
ing to his needs-a principle accepted by the most
progressive legislation. He was glad that the Com­
mittee had accepted the Cuban proposaI that every
person had the right to follow his vocation freely,
because that implied the free deve10pment of the
human personality.

The rights laid down in article 21 had already
been incorporated in national legislation and in
conventions drafted by the International Labour
Organisation; the General Assembly should not
appear less progressive, but should approve the
J.lrinciple of the dignity of human labour. In order
ta remedy the situation, the Committee should
adopt the Peruvian motion.

Article 21 had embodied progressive ideas.
Those ideas would have ta be introauced into the
declaration. Otherwise it would be rejected by the
peoples of the world for whom it was intended.

Mr. Pavlov pointed out that the fact that One
of his amendments had been rejected had not pre­
vented him from voting for the whole article. He
hoped that other representatives would not de­
finitely reject progressive and fundamental con­
cepts mere1y because· they objected to details
which could be taken care of by drafting amend­
ments, and that they would agree to reconsider
article 21 and insert it in the declaration.

le l'article, attendu qu'un
le rejet d'un droit qu'il
'e dans la déclaration.

ue) a voté contre l'arti­
sa forme amendée, cet

taines de ses parties se
il est évident que les

:le race, de nationalité 011

e, si on les envisage par
. sens restrictif, attendu
ois formes de discrimi­
le cite cet article. M.
er que les représentants
ic1e 21 n'avaient pas de
ils n'ont simplement pas
lque manière que ce fût,
l'article 2 et ils ont été
lrer un texte digne des

a voté contre l'article 21
les à celles du représel1-

~e) est d'accord avec le
ne. Il a été de ceux qui
21 parce que la phrase
)n est une erreur grave,
; redites dans certaines
rce que le paragraphe 4

l) ne doute pas que la
·e dans la déclaration un
au travail, droit qui est
10mbreuses conventions.
: devrait être bref, sim­
interpl'étations erronées.
du règlement intérieur,
reprendre l'examen de

la procédure. Le PRÉsr­
nes de l'article 117 du
eut autoriser ou non les
es membres. Les repré­
1;; SOCIALISTE sovrÉTrOUE
A, de l'UNION DES RÉ­
)VIÉTIQUES et de l'DRU­
re, que le Président est
ltoriser ces explications
~lon les représentants de
t de la BELGIQUE, l'arti­
tian tendant à un nouvel
l'a pas priorité su ries
conséquent ces explica­
e.

ajourne sa motion jus­
i représentants désireux
nt pu le faire.

Répu1Jliques socialistes
3. délégation de J'URSS
s les parties de l'article
dans son ensemble. On
:étexte, exclure de la
:ernant le droit au tra­
:s les plus importants à
1. L'exclure serait tonr­
rs des travailleurs, qui
ajorité de l'espèce 11\1-
moyen de sortir de la
laquelle la Commission
,on dernier vote.



542

Mr. CASSIN (France) said that it was unthink­
able that the dec1aration should omit a statement
of the right to work. The French delegation had
taken the initiative in inc1uding that right and did
Dot fear to repeat its belief that it was essential.

He would have voted for article 21 as amended
had he not feh that as it stood it presented the
same lack of concision as had been experienced in
the case of previous articles. He had objected ta
paragraph 2 on the grounds that the cases of dis­
crimination mentioned therein were tao limitative,
not because his de1egation had the slightest in­
tention of maintaining discrimination of any kind.
He had been greatly attracted by the Cuban
amendment, which had covered much of the
ground which the French delegaüon had thought
of inserting into one of the earlier drafts of the
article; but he fe1t that greater concision would
make the declaration a more useful document.

Ml'. Cassin welcomed the roll-call vote as an
opportunity of placing on record the fad that the
French delegation preferred practical realities ta
specious promises. He supported the Peruvian
motion because he was sure that the requisite
.majority would we1come the opportunity ta give
the matter fuiler consideration.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
said that she agreed with other representatives,
particularly with those of Australia, France and
the USSR, that it would be unthinkable that
article 21 should not appear in the declaration.
She be1ieved, however, that her vote had been
entirely consistent.

She had voted in favour of paragraphs 1 and 3
because they were identical with the text sub­
mitted by the Commission on Human Rights. She
had voted against paragraph 2. That had implied
voting against the USSR amendment. Hel' con­
ception of the Committee's task differed from that
held by the delegation of the Soviet Union.
Paragraph 1 of the USSR amendment introduced
measures for implementation which should not be
included in what, in her view, was intended to
?e purely a declaration of principles, and also
mtroduced the idea of State responsibility. Para­
graph 2 of that amendment restricted the prohibi­
tion against discrimination more narrowly than
article 2. Hel' delegation had no intention of
approving discrimination in respect of equal pay
on the basis of religion or political opinion; her
a?verse vote had been dictated sole1y by the de­
SIre that the article, included as it was in an
international document, should not be restrictive.
She had voted against paragraph 4 because it
appeared tmnecessary. She had thought it pref­
erable to vote against the whole article so that the
Committee would be able to return ta the basic
text of the article, which contained principles
upon which aIl delegations were in agreement.

She was not in any way opposed to equal pay
for eClual worle; the motive for her opposition to
the USSR amendment and to the amended article
as a whole should not be impugned, for she was
?ure that r;o member of the Committee was acting
m. bad f~llth: There might, however, be said to
eXlst baSIC dlfferences in out1ook between certain
delegations.

M. CASSIN (France) estime inconcevable que
la déclaration ne comporte aucune mention con­
cernant le droit au travail. La délégation de la
France a pris l'initiative de proclamer ce droit et
ne craint pas de répéter qu'elle le croit essentiel.

M. Cassin aurait voté pour l'article 21 amendé
s'il n'avait pas pensé qu'il présentait, sous sa
forme présente, l'inconvénient auquel on se heurte
dans certains autres articles: le manque de con­
cision. Il s'est opposé au paragraphe 2 parce que
les mesures discriminatoires qu'on y mentionne
ont un caractère trop limitatif et non parce que
sa délégation a le moindre intérêt à maintenir
quelque discrimination que ce soit. Il s'est senti
fortement attiré pour l'amendement de Cuba, qui
exprime en grande partie des idées que la délé­
gation de la France avait voulu exprimer dans
un des projets de l'article 21 présenté antérieure­
ment; mais il considère qu'une plus grande con­
cision ferait de la déclaration un document plus
utile.

M. Cassin constate avec satisfaction que le
vote par appel nominal permet de consigner au
procès-verbal que la délégation française préfère
les réalités pratiques aux promesses spécieuses.
Il soutient la motion du Pérou, certain que la
majorité requise accueillera avec faveur cette
possibilité d'examiner la question plus en détail.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis) s'associe aux
déclarations de plusieurs autres représentants, en
particulier ceux de l'Australie, de la France et de
l'URSS; comme eux, elle estime inconcevable que
l'article 21 ne figure pas dans la déclaration. Mais
elle pense que la façon dont elle a voté a été
tout à fait logique.

Elle a voté pour les paragraphes 1 et 3 parce
qu'ils sont identiques au texte soumis par la
Commission des droits de l'homme. Elle a voté
contre le paragraphe 2. Ce vote impliquait le
rejet de l'amendement de l'URSS. Mme H.oose­
veIt conçoit, en effet, la tâche de la Commission
autrement que ne la conçoit la délégation de
l'Union soviétique. Le paragraphe 1 de l'amende­
ment de l'URSS introduit des mesures d'applica­
tion qui ne devraient pas être mentionnées dans
ce qui ne doit être, à son avis, qu'une simple
déclaration de principes; il introduit également
la notion de la responsabilité de l'Etat. Le para­
graphe 2 de cet amendement limite de façon plus
étroite que l'article 2 l'interdiction des mesures
discriminatoires. La délégation des Etats-Unis n'a
pas voulu approuver les mesures discriminatoires
appliquées aux salaires pour des raisons de
croyances religieuses ou d'opinions politiques;
son vote négatif ne provenait que de son seul
désir de ne donner aucun caractère restrictif à
l'article en question, d'autant plus qu'il figure
dans un document international. Elle a voté contre
le paragraphe 4 parce qu'il lui semble inutile.
Enfin, elle a préféré voter contre l'ensemble de
l'article pour que la Commission puisse revenir
au texte primitif, qui énonce des principes admis
par toutes les délégations.

Mme Roosevelt ne rejette nullement le principe
du salaire égal à travail égal; il ne faut pas
interpréter de façon malveillante son opposition à
l'amendement de l'URSS et à l'ensemble de
l'article amendé, car Mme Roosevelt est certaine
qu'aucun membre de la Commission n'est de
mauvaise foi. On peut dire cependant qu'il
existe entre certaines délégations des divergences
fondamentales de point de vue.

Mr. KAMIN
Republic) sail
amendment, f,
the article as
de[egation's SE
led it ta vote
considered pro
it had champîc
Committee itsE
article 21 had
principle.

By voting f(
gation had av
situation, whic
outrageotls. H,
sentative of B,
tian did show
clude in the de
lines of articJ
Powers had un
delegations to
able, perhaps 1:
Cuban amendrr

Miss BERNA
; that she would

amendment, bl
she had voted :
graph 2 becaus
tance of the ri
countries still ~
gard to pay. Tl
woman. She h8
the Cuban ame
women. In mal
exclusively by 1

Mrs. NEWLA

had voted agail
was not accep
USSR amendl1
ments ta parag

.! opposed to th
wishcd ta see t
of rights. She

, ment had bee
1 thoroughly Op!

tion of discrim
the force of al'
port an)' atterr
21 in the hope
The final tex
couched in cIea

Mr. CHANG

vote on the wh
Committee had
guaranteeing tl
vide an opport
article to replal
of paragraph 1
paragraph 3 sr.
the Committee
gether from t1
in any case, h:
the representat
of mature con
appeared to be
of the text of J



543

estime inconcevable que
lrte aucune mention COIl­

,ai!. La délégation de la
de proclamer ce droit et
qu'elle le croit essentiel.

pour l'article 21 amendé
9~'il présentait, sous sa
:ll1ent auquel on se heurte
Icles: le manque de con­

1 'paragr~phe 2 parce que
aires qu on y mentionne
mitatif et non parce que
adre intérêt à maintenir
lue ce soit. Il s'est senti
L~11endel~ent de Cuba, qui
1~ des Idées que la délé­
'mt voulu exprimer dans
le 21 présenté antérieure-
qu.'une plus grande con­

.ratlon un document plus

avec satisfaction que le
pert;net de consigner au

legatlOn française préfère
lIX promesses spécieuses.
l.u Pérou, certain que la
'Illera avec faveur cette
1 question plus en détail.

:tats-Unis) s'associe aux
3 autres représentants en
stralie, de la France et de
le estime inconcevable que
dans la déclaration. ~'1ais

1 dont elle a voté a été

paragraphes 1 et 3 parce
au texte soumis par la
de l'homme. Elle a voté

~. Ce vote impliquait le
1e l'URSS. Mme Roose­
. tâche de la COl11mission
conçoit la délégation de
laragraphe 1 de l'amende­
LlÎt des mesures d'applica­
as être mentionnées dans
son avis, qu'une simple

3; il introduit également
tbilité de l'Etat. Le para­
ment limite de façon plus
'interdiction des ITleSures
~gation des Etats-Unis n'a
mesures discriminatoires

s pour des raisons de
)t1 d'~pinions politiques;
ovenmt que de son seul
eun caractère restrictif à
'autant plus qu'il figure
Lationai. Elle a votê contre
qu'il lui semble inutile.

)ter contre l'enselllbie de
)m111ission puisse revenir
lOl1ce des principes admis
as.

jette nullement le principe
ail. égal; il ne fal.tt pas
lveillante SOI1 opposition à
.SS et à l'ensemble de
me Roosevelt est certaine
la Commission n'est de
:t~ di.re cepen~ant qu'il
~legatlOns des dIYergences
de vue.

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist

Republic) said that he had voted for the USSR

amendment, for certain others, for the parts of

the article as amended and for the whole. His

delegation's sense of responsibility had always

led it to vote in favour of amendments which it

considered progressive. Throughout the discussion

it had championed the rights ofthe workers. The

Committee itself, by adopting the paragraphs of

article 21 had shown that it, too, favoured that
principte.

By voting for the whole, the Byelorussian dele­

gation had avoided contributing to the present

situation, which, in his view, could only be called

outrageous. He agreed, however, with the repre­

sentative of Belgium that even the present situa­

tion did show that the Committee wished ta in­

clude in the declaration sorne statement along the

lines of article 21. He regretted that certain

Powers had unfortunately influenced a number of

delegations to find the amended article unaccept­

able, perhaps because it now included USSR and

Cuban amendments.

Miss BERNARDINO (Dominican Republic) said

that she would have voted for the United States

amendment, but, since it had been withdrawn

she had voted for the USSR amendment to para~

graph 2 because she was convinced of the impor­

tance ?f th~ rig,ht ~f .women to equal pay. Many
cotlntnes still dlscnmmated against women in re­

gard to pay. That was an injustice to the working

woman. She had voted for the final paragraph of

the Cuban amendment whieh implied equality for

women. In many cases the family was supported
exclusively by the woman.

Mrs. N EWLANDS (New Zealand) said that she

had voted against the article because paragraph 3
\Vas not acceptable. She had voted against the

USSR amendment and against the Cuban amend~

ments to paragraphs 2 and 4, not because she was

012posed to them in principle but because she

w!shed to see the article contain only a statement

of rights. She regretted that the USSR amend­

ment had been accepted. Her delegation was

thoroughly opposed to discrimination but nlen­

tian of discrimination in article 21 wo~tld weaken

the force of article 2. Mrs. Newlands would sup-

par! any attempt to reopen discussion of article

21 111 the hope that a bettcr text might emerge.

The final text of the declaration should be

couched in clear, concise and dignified language.

Mr. CHANG (China) thought that the adverse

vote on the whole article did not indicate that the

Committc~ had no ~ntention of including an article

g~laranteemg the nghts of laboltr, but might pro­

vld.e an opportun~ty for drafting some equivalent

arttcle to replace It. The unanimous vote in favour

of paragraph 1 and the almost unanimous vote for

paragraph 3 showed that it could not be said that

the Committee wished to exclude article 21 alto­

~ether from the declaration. The amended text,

m any case, had certain drafting defects due as

the representative of Cuba had suggested to lack

of mature consideration. The wûrds "a~d pay"

appeared to be redundant in paragraph 1 in view

of the text of paragraph 2; they might be deleted.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste soviétique

de Biélorussie) rappelle qu'il a voté pour l'amen­

dement de l'URSS, pour certains autres amende­

ments, pour les parties amendées et pour l'en­

semble de l'article. Sa délégation a le sens de ses

responsabilités; c'est pourquoi elle a voté pour

les amendements qu'elle estime progressifs. Elle

a défendu les droits des travailleurs tout au long

des débats. En adoptant les paragraphes de

l'article 21, la Commission a montré elle-même

qu'elle défendait ce principe.
Ayant voté pour l'ensemble, la délégation de la

RSS de Biélorussie n'est pas responsable de la

situation qui vient d'être créée et qu'elle considère

comme scandaleuse. M. Ka1l1insky reconnaît

cependant, avec le représentant de la Belgique,

que ce qui vient de se produire est encore une

preuve que la Commission désire insérer dans

la déclaration quelque idée analogue à celle qu'ex­

prime l'article 21. M. Kaminsky regrette que

certaines Puissances aient amené quelques délé­

gations à trouver inacceptable l'article amendé,

peut-être parce qu'il contenait des amendements

de l'URSS et de Cuba.

Mlle BERNARDINO (République Dominicaine)

explique qu'elle aurait voté en faveur de l'amen­

dement proposé par les Etats-Unis, mais que, à la

suite du retrait de celui-ci, elle a voté pour

l'amendement au paragraphe 2 proposé par

l'URSS; elle est, en effet, persuadée de l'impor­

tance du droit des femmes à recevoir un salaire

égal. Beaucoup de pays établissent encore des

discriminations contre les femmes en matière de

salaires. C'est là une injustice envers les femmes

qui travaillent. Mlle Bernardino a voté également

en faveur du paragraphe final de l'amendement

de Cuba, qui implique l'égalité pour les femmes;

dans beaucoup de cas, en effet, les charges

familiales reposent entièrement sur les femmes.

Mme NEWLANDS (Nouvelle-Zélande) précise

qu'elle a voté contre l'article parce que le

paragraphe 3, à son avis, n'est· pas accep­

table. Elle a voté contre l'amendement de l'URSS

et contre les amendements cubains aux para­

graphes 2 et 4, non parce qu'elle est opposée aux

principes qu'ils expriment, mais parce qu'elle veut

que cet article n'affirme que des droits. Elle

regrette que l'amendement de l'URSS ait été

adopté. Sa délégation est entièrement opposée à
la discrimination, mais si l'on mentionnait la

discrimination à l'article 21, cela affaiblirait la

portée de l'article 2. Mme Newlands déclare

qu'elle soutiendra tout effort fait pour rouvrir la

discussion sur l'article 21, dans l'espoir d'arriver

à établir un texte meilleur. Le texte définitif de

la déclaration devrait être rédigé dans une langue

claire, noble et concise.

M. CHANG (01ine) pense que l'on ne peut

déduire du vote négatif sur l'ensemble de l'article,

que la Commission n'ait pas l'intention d'inclure

dans la déclaration un article garantissant le droit

au travail; au contraire, l'occasion se présente de

rédiger ,un article équivalent pour remplacer l'an­

cien texte. Le vote unanime en faveur du para­

graphe 1 et quasi unanime en faveur du para­

graphe 3 prouve que l'on ne peut dire que la

Commission désire exclure complètement l'article

·21 de la déclaration. Le texte amendé comportait,

de toute façQn, des défauts de rédaction dus,

comme l'a fait remarquer le représentant de Cuba,

à un examen insuffisant. Les mots "et de rému­

nération," dans le paragraphe 1, semblent faire



The narrow majority obtained in the vote on cer­
tain paragraphs suggested that the Committee had
not been wholly satisfied with them. Article 22,
which dealt with the right to a standard of living,
was closely connected with the question of pay;
it might be possible to merge the two. He sup­
ported the Peruvian motion, but believed it might
be better to take up article 22 while the Commit­
tee meditated an improved draft for article 21.

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) said that he had voted
for the USSR amendment ta paragraph 2 and the
Cuban amendments because they improved and
completed the article by including in it principles
which were already embodied in the Constitution
of his country. He had abstained from voting on
the remainder of the amendments, not because he
disagreed with their substance but because he had
been dissatisfied with their drafting. He had voted
for the whole article because to act otherwise
wouid have been to repudiate a pl'inciple to which
his country was firmly wedded. He thought that
representatives who had been dissatisfied with the
article as amended should not have voted against
it but should have expressed their reservati6ns
before the General Assembly. He supported the
Peruvian motion because he considered article 21
as one of the most important in the declaration.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) said that she
had voted against the article with the greatest
re1uctance and with no ulterior motive. An article
011 that subject should ulld()ubtedly be included
in the declaration. Inclusion of the article in its
present form, however, would have meant repeti­
tion. Paragraph 2 of the proposed text was un~

sat~sfactory because it restricted the principle
whtch had already been laid down in article 2. If
the Peruvian motion were accepted, it might be
preferable for representatives to submit complete
redrafts of the article rather than amendments;1
they would be more likely to obtain general
acceptance.

Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) said that he had
abstained from voting because there had been a
number of conflicting amendments the discus­
sion h:l;d shawn a lack of compromi~e, and there­
fore tt had seemed unlikely that general
agreement would be reflected in the article as
was desira?le. Moreover, his country had a l~gal
system Whlch ensured most of the rights enumer­
ated in the article in a different form.

The meeting rose at 11.30 p.m.

IIDNDRED AND FÛRTY-SECÛND
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot Paris
on Wednesday, 17 November 1948, 'at 10JO a.m.

Chairmoo; Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

67. Draft international declaration of
human rights CE/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 21 (continued)
The CHAIRMAN invited those members of the

Committee who wished to explain why they had

double emploi avec le texte .du paragraphe 2; ils
pourraient être supprimés. La faible majorité à
laquelle ont été votés certains paragraphes laisse
penser que la Commission n'en était pas complè­
tement satisfaite. L'article 22, qui traite du droit
à un niveau de vie convenable, est en rapport
étroit avec la question de la rémunération; il
serait peut-être possible de fondre les deux ques­
tions. M. Chang approuve la proposition péru­
vienne mais croit qu'il serait préférable d'entre­
prendre l'examen de l'article 22 pendant que la
Commission étudie la possibilité d'améliorer la
rédaction de l'article 21.

M. PLAZA (Venezuela) explique qu'il a voté
en faveur de l'amendement au paragraphe 2 pro­
posé par l'URSS ainsi que des amendements de
Cuba parce qu'ils améliorent et complètent l'article
en y introduisant des principes qui sont déjà
incorporés dans la Constitution de son pays. Il
s'est abstenu de voter sur le reste des amende­
ments, non parce qu'il en désapprouve le fond,
mais parce qu'il n'est pas satisfait de leur forme.
Il a voté pour l'ensemble de l'article, car le fait
d'agir autrement aurait signifié rejeter un principe
auquel son pays est fermement attaché. A son
avis, les représentants qui n'étaient pas satisfaits
par l'article ainsi amendé n'auraient pas dû voter
contre, mais auraient dû exprimer leurs réserves
devant l'Assemblée générale. Il appuie la propo­
sition du Pérou, car il considère que l'article 21
est l'un des plus importants de la déclaration.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) précise qu'clle
a voté contre l'article, à contre-cœur et sans aucune
arrière-pensée. Il faudra certainement inclure dans
la déclaration un article sur cette question, mais
insérer l'article sous sa forme actuelle aurait
entraîné des répétitions. Le paragraphe 2 du
texte proposé n'est pas satisfaisant, parce qu'il
limite le principe déjà établi à l'article 2. Si la
proposition péruvienne est adoptée, il sera pellt­
être préférable que les représentants soumettent
de nouveaux textes complètement remaniés plutôt
que des amendements; ces textes auront plus de
chance d'être acceptés par tous.

M. BAROODY (Arabie saoudite) déclare qu'il
s'est abstenu de voter parce que plusieurs amende­
ments contradictoires ont été présentés, que la
discussion a montré qu'il n'existait pas de volonté
de compromis, et qu'il est donc apparu peu pro­
bable qu'un accord général puisse s'établir sur cet
article, comme il aurait été souhaitable. En outre,
son pays possède une législation qui, sous tille

forme différente, garantit la plupart des droits
énumérés dans cet article.

La séance est levée à 23 h. 30

CENT QUARANTE-DEuXIEME
SEANCE

Tenue att Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mercredi 17 novembre 1948, à 10 h. 30.

P1'ésident: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

67. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme CE/BOO)
(suite)

ARTICLE 21 (su.ite)
Le PRÉSIDENT invite les membres de la C0111­

missio'n à expliquer, s'ils le désirent, les raisons de

.... (.

voted for or
meeting to spe

Miss KLOM

fion had votee
cause it could
paragraph 2, ;
That sentence,
the idea contai
ration, seemed
sentative had
and somewhat
as a whole wa

The Netherl
allxious that .
and that it sI
equal pay for 1

Kingdom sug!
mittee should
present new p

Mf. AZKOl

article 21 as a
the amendmen
text, bath as r
ous parts to e
tionship of th!
draft dec1arati
tence of parag
21 (A/C.3/34
a decent stan
was quite inap
in paragraph ]
22 covered t1
living.

Furthermor,
placed limitat
therein. In th
the final text,
nationality or :
a text would
article, for d
other grounds
ta be permissi

Speaking 0

said the word~

employment l
draft article
limitations; tI
they would gi'
fere and limi1
vocation free!

The dec1ar:
plîcitly ta men
hoped the Cor
Even if the 1

cedure, howe,
having voted
the Committe,
the right at "
an injustice.

Mr. DEMe:
Republic) sai
though some
had been rej




